
State of Florida 

DATE: October 28,2005 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Competitive Markets & 
Enforcement 

'p4. 
RE: Docket No. 050428-TP: Acceris Management and Acauisition LLC 

Please add the attached revised CLEC application pages 2 and 10 and the cooresponding Email 
to the docket file. 

Please call if you have any questions. I can be reached at 413-6532. 

Thank you. 
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Toni McCoy 
-- - - 

From: Beth Ronfeldt [bethr@earlylennon,com] 

Sent: 
To: Toni McCoy 

Subject: 
Attachments: 050428-TPpdf 

Friday, September 23, 2005 9:25 AM 

050428-V- Acceris Management and Acquisition LLC 

In accordance with your request, attached please find revised pages 2 and 10 of the above-referenced 
application. 

We will overnight the original and six copies. Can you please tell me whether or not this will keep this 
docket on track for approval/Order by September 30? 

Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter. 

Beth Ronfeldt 
Legal Assistant to Patrick D. Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Telephone: (269) 38 1-8844 
Facsimile: (269) 38 1-8822 

bet~@.e-~lYle~nOn~C~m 



APPLICATION 

1. This is an application for J (check one): 

0 Original certificate (new company). 

Approval of transfer of existing certificate: Examule, a non-certificated company 
purchases an existing company and desires to retain the original certificate of 
authority. 

0 Approval of assignment of existing certificate: Examde, a certificated company 
purchases an existing company and desires to retain the certificate of authority ofthat 
company. 

Approval of transfer of control: Examde, a company purchases 51% of a 
certificated company. The Commission must approve the new controlling entity. 

2. Name of Company: 

Acceris Management and Acquisition LLC 

3. Name under which the applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.): 

Acceris Management and Acquisition LLC 

4. Official mailing address (including street name and number, post ofice box, city, state, zip 
code): 

60 South Sixth Street, Suite 2535 
Minneauolis. MN 55402 

5.  Florida address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state, zip code): 

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (1 1/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
25-24.810, and 25-24-815 2 



** APPENDIX A ** 
CERTIFICATE SALE, TRANSFER, OR ASSIGNMENT STATEMENT 

I ,  Patrick D. Crocker, Attorney of ACCERIS COMMUNICATIONS CORP. and current holder 

of Florida Public Service Commission Certificate Number #8371, have reviewed this application and 

join in the petitioner's request for a: 

0 sale 
transfer 
0 assignment 

of the above-mentioned certificate. 

-OFFICIAL: 

Patrick D. Crocker 

Attornev 

Print Name 

Title 

269-381 -8844 269-381-8&2 
Telephone No. Fax N o w  

Address: 900 Comerica Buildincl 
Kalamazoo. MI 49007 

FORM PSClCMU 8 (1 1/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
25-24.810, and 25-24-815 10 


